

## APPENDIX A

### LIMITS ON EXTENT OF PARTICIPATION BY SIGNATORY BOARDS

#### ALBERTA

The above jurisdiction has no limitations on the extent of participation in the Interjurisdictional Agreement on Workers' Compensation since its adoption in October 1993.

Confirmed by the Interjurisdictional Coordinator

Date: August 31, 2005

---

Commented [sge1]: Should we change this date since everyone reconfirmed in 2014 or simply remove this reference?

#### BRITISH COLUMBIA

The above jurisdiction has no limitations on the extent of participation in the Interjurisdictional Agreement on Workers' Compensation since its adoption in October 1993.

Confirmed by the Interjurisdictional Coordinator

Date: July 7, 2005

---

Commented [sge2]: Should we change this date since everyone reconfirmed in 2014 or simply remove this reference?

#### MANITOBA

The above jurisdiction has no limitations on the extent of participation in the Interjurisdictional Agreement on Workers' Compensation since its adoption in October 1993.

Confirmed by the Interjurisdictional Coordinator

Date: April 13, 2005

---

Commented [sge3]: Should we change this date since everyone reconfirmed in 2014 or simply remove this reference?

#### NEW BRUNSWICK

The above jurisdiction has the following limitation on the extent of participation in the Interjurisdictional Agreement on Workers' Compensation since November 27, 1997:

- Section 7: The New Brunswick Board does not subscribe to section 7 respecting repetitive strain injuries as they are adjudicated, in New Brunswick, as workplace injuries rather than occupational diseases.

Confirmed by the Interjurisdictional Coordinator

Date: August 26, 2005

---

Commented [sge4]: Should we change this date since everyone reconfirmed in 2014 or simply remove this reference?

## NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR

The above jurisdiction has no limitations on the extent of participation in the Interjurisdictional Agreement on Workers' Compensation since its adoption in October 1993.

Confirmed by President/CEO

Date: June 24, 2006

---

Commented [sge5]: Should we change this date since everyone reconfirmed in 2014 or simply remove this reference?

## NORTHWEST TERRITORY AND NUNAVUT

The above jurisdiction has no limitations on the extent of participation in the Interjurisdictional Agreement on Workers' Compensation since its adoption in October 1993.

Confirmed by the Interjurisdictional Coordinator

Date: April 20, 2005

---

Commented [sge6]: Should we change this date since everyone reconfirmed in 2014 or simply remove this reference?

## NOVA SCOTIA

The above jurisdiction has the following limitations on the extent of participation in the Interjurisdictional Agreement on Workers' Compensation since its adoption in October 1993:

- Section 12 of the Interjurisdictional Agreement on Workers' Compensation - 2005 Consolidation (formerly Appendix E): The Nova Scotia Board limits reimbursement up to the applicable maximum assessable earnings between January 1, 1995 and January 1, 1999.
- Section 7: no participation between October 1993 and December 31, 1997.

Confirmed by the Interjurisdictional Coordinator

Date: July 8, 2005

---

Commented [sge7]: Should we change this date since everyone reconfirmed in 2014 or simply remove this reference?

## ONTARIO

The above jurisdiction has the following limitations on the extent of participation in the Interjurisdictional Agreement on Workers' Compensation since its adoption in October 1993:

- Section 12 (formerly Appendix E): Between January 1, 1999 and December 31, 2013, employers involved in interjurisdictional trucking activities who travel through Ontario and one or more of the Yukon or Prince Edward Island shall be required to pro-rate their assessments, the same as any other interjurisdictional trucking employer which has not applied to be covered by the Alternate Assessment Procedure for the Interjurisdictional Trucking Industry.
- Section 12 (formerly Appendix E): Between January 1, 1997 and December 31, 1998, employers involved in interjurisdictional trucking activities who travel through Ontario and one or more of the Yukon, Prince Edward Island or Nova Scotia shall be required to pro-rate their assessment, the same as any other interjurisdictional trucking employer which has not

applied to be covered by the Alternative Assessment Procedure for the Interjurisdictional Trucking Industry.

- Section 7: full participation as of June 25, 2001
- Section 7: no participation between January 1, 1998 and June 24, 2001.
- Section 7 (previous occupational disease provision): between October 1, 1993 and December 31, 1997, the Ontario Board fully subscribes to the Interjurisdictional Agreement on Workers' Compensation, (the "Agreement"), except for the following limitations resulting from subsections 134(1), (12), (13), (14) and (16) of the Workers' Compensation Act, R.S.O. 1990, c.w.11:
  1. The Board's compliance with paragraph 7.3 of the Agreement is limited to claims where the workers have had sufficient Ontario exposure to be entitled to compensation in Ontario.
  2. The Board's compliance with clause 7.5 (a) of the Agreement in a particular case is subject to the Boards in the other exposure jurisdictions participating in a cost apportionment and reimbursement mechanism.

Confirmed by the Interjurisdictional Coordinator  
Date: June 4, 2013

---

**Commented [sge8]:** Should we change this date since everyone reconfirmed in 2014 or simply remove this reference?

## PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND

The above jurisdiction has no limitations on the extent of participation in the Interjurisdictional Agreement on Workers' Compensation since its adoption in October 1993.

Confirmed by the Interjurisdictional Coordinator  
Date: August 29, 2005

---

**Commented [sge9]:** Should we change this date since everyone reconfirmed in 2014 or simply remove this reference?

## QUEBEC

The above jurisdiction has the following limitations on the extent of participation in the Interjurisdictional Agreement on Workers' Compensation since its adoption in October 1993:

- All the Agreement: no participation prior to January 1, 1995.
- Section 7: no participation since February 8, 2005.

Confirmed by the Interjurisdictional Coordinator  
Date: August 25, 2005

---

**Commented [sge10]:** Should we change this date since everyone reconfirmed in 2014 or simply remove this reference?

## SASKATCHEWAN

The above jurisdiction has the following limitation on the extent of participation in the Interjurisdictional Agreement on Workers' Compensation since its adoption in October 1993:

- Section 12 (formerly Appendix E): no participation between October 1993 and December 31, 2008.

Confirmed by the Interjurisdictional Coordinator

Date: July 9, 2008

---

**Commented [sge11]:** Should we change this date since everyone reconfirmed in 2014 or simply remove this reference?

## YUKON

The above jurisdiction has no limitations on the extent of participation in the Interjurisdictional Agreement on Workers' Compensation since its adoption in October 1993.

Confirmed by the Interjurisdictional Coordinator

Date: June 24, 2013

---

**Commented [sge12]:** Should we change this date since everyone reconfirmed in 2014 or simply remove this reference?